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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Mankes-Goldstein, Margot (DIST4)

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: RE: Revised ethics opinion for Letricia Brown (INQ 13-52)

Ms. Mankes-Goldstein,

I am very troubled that our agency has been asked to give ethics advice based on misrepresentations and
ambiguities. Opinions based on falsehoods are not legally binding.

First we were told that “one of the shareholders” of AMAJ Enterprise Corp. is “on” the Miami-Dade Homeless
Trust, which gives the impression that someone other than Ms. Brown is “on” the Board of the Homeless Trust.

Next, Ms. Brown states that this “shareholder” is an “employee” of the Homeless Trust.

Now we are told that there is no group of shareholders, only the principal, Ms. Brown, who is an employee of the
Homeless Trust.

If this last set of facts is true, these are the rules for County employees seeking a grant from the County:

 Ms. Brown, as an employee of the Homeless Trust Department, cannot accept a grant if the Homeless Trust
Department is involved in any way in processing or administering the grant. (County Ethics Code at Sec. 2-
11.1 (c)(2))

 Ms. Brown, as an employee of the Homeless Trust, may not lobby any County Department or Agency,

including the office of Commissioner Sally Heyman, for the grant. This means that Ms. Brown may not
contact anyone, in any manner or by any means, within the County (or anyone working on behalf of the
County) in an attempt to influence a decision about the grant she is seeking. (County Ethics Code at Sec.
2-11.1 (m)(1))

Submitting a routine application, accepting payments, and turning in invoices, without attempting to influence an
official decision, is not lobbying.

I trust that this third opinion accurately reflects the facts in this matter, but I am gravely concerned about
the credibility of the person or persons who submitted information to this agency throughout this
process.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601
Main Number: 305 579-2594
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Mankes-Goldstein, Margot (DIST4)
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:23 AM
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To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Subject: RE: Revised ethics opinion for Letricia Brown

Victoria: I need some clarification. Ms. Brown is an employee of the Homeless Trust. She is also the owner and only
employee of the business.

We need clarification on the administering of the grant and lobbying for grant parts. If she applied does that constitute
lobbying? The money is not directly handed to the business, payment is made directly to the vendor of their using and
Ms. Brown and the business would submit the appropriate invoice and payment request forms.

Thank you for your assistance.

MMaarrggoott GGoollddsstteeiinn, Aide

Office of Commissioner Sally Heyman
1100 N.E. 163rd Street, Suite 303
North Miami Beach, FL 33162
(305) 787-5999
(305) 787-5998 fax
mmankes@miamidade.gov

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
All E-mail sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as a public record.

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Mankes-Goldstein, Margot (DIST4)
Subject: Revised ethics opinion for Letricia Brown

Ms. Mankes-Goldstein,

Attached is the revised version of Ms. Brown’s ethics opinion related to her application for a Mom & Pop
grant.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601
Main Number: 305 579-2594
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.






